14/08/2020 Gmail - Fwd: PO 4502917705

M Gma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: PO 4502917705

1 message

Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com> 14 August 2020 at 09:59

To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: WILKES, Christopher <Christopher.Wilkes@spirehealthcare.com>
Date: Fri, 14 Aug 2020 at 09:50

Subject: RE: PO 4502917705

To: Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Hi Kate,

Please go ahead and process this order at £71.59

Thanks

Chris

Christopher Wilkes

Spire NDC

Unit 101 Stonebridge Cross Business Park
Droitwich

WRo9 OLW

01905 823000

From: Humanmeduk [mailto:logistic@humanmeduk.com]
Sent: 14 August 2020 09:41

To: WILKES, Christopher

Subject: PO 4502917705

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message originated from outside the organisation. Exercise caution when opening_attachments or links.

Good morning Christopher,

Thank you for your purchase order.

Please could | advise you that the price of item 533231 is £71.59?

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1674990678854183809%7Cmsg-f%3A1674990678...
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Please let me know if you would like me to proceed with your order.

Many thanks.

Kate Griffiths

Humanmed

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please notify us immediately
and do not copy, distribute or take action based on this email. Views or opinions expressed in this email are those of the sender and may not
necessarily reflect the view of the Spire Healthcare Group. This email may contain personal data. Such data will be managed in accordance
with Spire Healthcare’s privacy notice available at https://www.spirehealthcare.com/legal/privacy-policy/
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